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Tausi Assurance Company Limited 
 Tausi Court, Tausi Road, Off Muthithi Road, Westlands. P.O Box 28889 – 00200 NRB. 

 Telephone: 020-3746602/03, 2312681/85/93, Cell: 0729 145888, 0735 145020.  

 Pilot line: 0709 914000 Email: clients@tausiassurance.com.  

 Website: www.tausiassurance.com 
  

BOILER AND PRESSURE VESSEL INSURANCE PROPOSAL FORM. 

The issuing of this form is not to be taken as an admission of liability by the Insurers.  

NB: All questions must be answered in full. Dashes are not acceptable. Please use BLOCK LETTERS and tick where 

appropriate. 

PARTICULARS OF PROPOSER 

1.Name of Proposer    

Postal Address of Plant  P.O Box:                                                     Code: Town: 

Physical Location  

Phone No:  

Email:  

Cert of Incorporation Number:                                                                                                                (Attach Copy) 

PIN No                                                                                                                (Attach Copy) 

Nature of business  

Name of Chief Engineer or Plant 
Manager 

 

 

Nearest Railway station or airport  

Period of Insurance From: To: 

 
2. Has any of the boiler and pressure 

vessel plant to be insured previously 
been covered by other companies 
under a boiler policy or machinery 
insurance policy?                

YES                                                                          NO 

If so which items of the specification and by what companies? 

 

 

State when the insurance is to 
commence? 

Date Time 

 Period of insurance to expire at the same date and time next year. 

 
3. Does the specification include all the 
boiler and pressure vessel plant 
coverable under pressure vessel policy? 

YES                                                                          NO 

If not, please indicate which terms are excluded and why 

 

 

  

          

B 

          

B 

          

B 

          

B 
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4. Did an accident ever occur to your 
boiler and/or pressure vessel plant? 

 

YES                                                                          NO 

If so, give full particulars 

  

  

 
5. Do you wish to include the main 

steam and feed water piping? 
YES                                                                          NO 

 

 

 

6. Are all the items in good condition? YES                                                                          NO 

 If not, give particulars of defects if any 

  

  

 
7. Which part of the plant is subject to 

periodical inspections? 
 

By whom is it inspected, and at what intervals 

  

 Date of last inspection 

  
8. What is the maximum load on safety 

valve? 
Psi: 

What is the working pressure? Bar 

 
9. Are boiler attendants solely employed 

on the boiler plant? 
  

YES                                                                          NO 

If not, what proportion of their time is reserved for other duties? 

 

 

What are their qualifications? 
 

 

 
10. Is the boiler under regular and 

frequent supervision whilst working? 
YES                                                                          NO 

 

 
11. If to be insured, please indicate 

amount (limit of indemnity) 
applicable to surrounding property/ 
third party liability (property and 
bodily injury) 
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Copies of the 3 latest boiler inspectors’ certificates to be attached. 

Total sum insured: ______________________________________________________________ 

Plus, amount for SP/TPL (see para 10.): ____________________________________________ 

Total sum insured including SP/TPL: ______________________________________________ 

 
 
Declaration  
I/We hereby declare that the statements made by me/us in this Questionnaire and Proposal form are, to the best of my/our 
knowledge and belief, complete and true, and I/We hereby agree that this Questionnaire and Proposal form, forms the basis and 
is part of any policy issued in connection with the above risk(s). It is agreed that the Insurers are liable in accordance with the 
terms of policy only and that the insured will not lodge any other claims of whatever nature.  
 
The insurers undertake to deal with this information in strict confidence. 

The liability of the company does not commence until the proposal has been accepted and the first premium paid. 

Executed at this                                                                 day of                                                                   20 

For and on behalf of: 

Name: 

Signature and Official Stamp  

Name and Designation of Contact Person:   

Telephone of Contact Person: 

AGENT/BROKER NAME / STAMP SIGNATURE DATE 
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